

Kevin Nunley

Software Engineer

Ambitious, energetic, and analytical Software Engineer with 5 years of experience in web development, application development, and 10 years in IT operations; lead engineer on a tech stack change resulting in 120% increase in eCommerce sales; spearheaded DevOps initiatives increasing developer efficiency and decreasing turnaround time on codebase changes; developed proprietary tools and APIs improving customer satisfaction and automating customer service tasks.



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Contract Software Engineer

Makesy Inc

May 2023 - June 2023

Remote

- Audited web accessibility and consulted leadership on opportunities for improvement and ongoing development
- Revamped web deployment pipeline to facilitate code maintainability and better CI flow
- Decreased average page load time by 1.2 seconds increasing overall eCommerce conversions
- Several bug-fixing projects relating to front-end features

Software Engineer

Summersalt LLC

November 2021 - September 2022

Remote

• Developed eCommerce website and back-end infrastructure leveraging Shopify Liquid, HTML/SCSS, Javascript, jQuery, React, NodeJS, etc.

- Lead DevOps initiatives to streamline continuous deployment strategy and standardize procedure, tooling, and testing.
- Automated development workflows reducing engineering overhead and increasing deliverables achieved per sprint
- Audited, identified, and repaired over 100 WCAG non-compliant web features
- Worked with project managers & marketing staff on weekly promotions meeting deadlines for product launches

eCommerce Developer & IT Manager

Murdock Industrial Inc

July 2018 - September 2021

Akron, OH

- Planned, designed, and developed eCommerce storefront leveraging JavaScript, React.JS, Shopify, and MySQL
- Installed and maintained website full-stack infrastructure leading to 150% YOY increase in eCommerce conversions
- Developed internal desktop and web applications using Python, JavaScript, Flask, NodeJS, ReactJS

EDUCATION

Computer Science

Southern New Hampshire University

2018 - 2021